From: KELLETT. Stephen

To: KELLETT. Stephen

Subject: FW: Post Election Report for E2013/170 ARTBIU WA Branch [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Thursday, 19 September 2013 12:29:30 PM

Attachments: Post Election Report.doc

From: Simon Bulloch [mailto:Simon.Bulloch@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2013 3:31 PM

To: Industrial Elections; industrial.elections@fwc.gov.au
Subject: Post Election Report for E2013/170 ARTBIU WA Branch [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (“the Act”)
requires the AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the
Fair Work Commission and to the organisation or branch for whom the election
was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached.

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a Post
Election Report under Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to
interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give a written
response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the
rule, and if so, what action it intends to take.

If the attached report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you
should forward your response to the AEC by email to
‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the date of the report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the Post
Election Report and the organisation’s response to the report (if applicable)
available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Regulations 2009 requires an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its
website advising members that a copy of the Post Election Report is available
upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or
newsletter would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.

Simon Bulloch | Manager

Election Services | WA State Office
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT


		Client:

		Australian Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union -  WA Branch



		Contact details:




		Phil Woodcock

		Email:


Tel:

		PhilW@rtbuwa.asn.au

08 9225 6722



		FWA contact officer:




		Stephen Kellett

		Email:


Tel:

		stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au

(02) 6723 7237





ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT


		Election Decision No/s: E2013/170

		





RULES 


		Rules used for the election:  139V: - This Rule Book incorporates alterations certified on 9 April 2013 in R2013/141





		Rules difficult to apply/interpret:    nil





		Model Rule reference (if any):

		N/A





ROLL OF VOTERS  


As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.


		OR (delete the option which does not apply) 


Total number of voters on the Roll: 

		880





		Number of apparent workplace addresses: Nil



		Number of non-current addresses: Nil



		Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: Nil



		IRREGULARITIES


 Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: 




		Nil 



		Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil





ATTACHMENTS


		

		Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices





Simon Bulloch

Returning Officer


4 September 2013


Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 6363 8011 | M: 0413 006 210 | F: (08) 6363 8052

For-Official-Use-Only

DISCLAIMER:
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or
any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright

in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Client: Australian Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union - WA Branch

Contact details: Phil Woodcock Email: PhilW@rtbuwa.asn.au
Tel: 0892256722

- ... stephen.kellett@fwec.gov.au
FWA contact officer: Stephen Kellett Email: 3
P ol (02) 6723 7237

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No/s: E2013/170

RULES

Rules used for the election: 139V: - This Rule Book incorporates alterations
certified on 9 April 2013 in R2013/141

Rules difficult to apply/interpret:  nil

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS
As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

OR (delete the option which
does not apply)

Total number of voters on the Roll: 880

Number of apparent workplace addresses: Nil
Number of non-current addresses: Nil

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: Nil
IRREGULARITIES

Details of written allegations of Nil
irregularities, and action taken by AEC:

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil

ATTACHMENTS

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

Simon Bulloch
Returning Officer
4 September 2013
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26 April 2013

Mr Bob Nanva

National Secretary

Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union
Trades Hall, Suite 210, 4-10 Goulburn Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Nanva

Re: Scheduled Elections - Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union (E2013/170)

| refer to the prescribed information lodged on 17 April 2013 under subsection 189(1) of the Fair
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 in relation to an election for offices and positions in
the West Australian Branch.

The election has been granted. A copy of the Delegate’s Decision is enclosed.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Kellett
Senior Adviser, Regulatory Compliance Branch

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6666

80 William Street  International: (612) 8374 6666

East Sydney NSW 2011 Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
Email: sydney@fwc.gov.au



From: KELLETT, Stephen

To: "Industrial Elections"

Subject: Election - RTBU WA Branch - E2013 / 170 Decision
Date: Friday, 26 April 2013 7:57:00 PM

Attachments: E2013 170 ARTBIU letter to AEC 26 April 2013.doc

ARTBIU WA E2013 170 Decision 260413.pdf

Dear Electoral Officer,
Please see attached Decision and details.

Yours sincerely

STEPHEN KELLETT
Senior Adviser,

Regulatory Compliance Branch

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 6723 7237
Mob: 0429 462 979

Fax: +61 2 9380 6990
stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au

80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au
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26 April 2013


Electoral Commissioner Through 


Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)


Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:


E No 2013/170

Re: 
Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union

Positions:


See Decision




Relevant Information: 

Contact:
Mr Bob Nanva, National Secretary 


Phone:


(02) 9310 3966; (email) rtbu@rtbu.org.au

A copy of the decision is attached. 


I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au.
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Stephen Kellett


Regulatory Compliance Branch


Fair Work Commission

		

		Terrace Towers


80 William Street


East Sydney NSW 2011

		Telephone: (02) 8374 6666


International: (612) 8374 6666


Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990


Email: sydney@fwc.gov.au
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FATIR WORK
DECISION COMMISSION
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election
Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union
(E2013/170)
AILSA CARRUTHERS MELBOURNE, 26 APRIL 2013

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 17 April 2013 the Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union lodged with the
Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following
offices and positions:

See Attachment A

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the offices and positions listed in Attachment A is
required to be held under the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, | am making arrangements for the conduct of
the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A, PR535848>





ATTACHMENT A

National Offices

Divisional Delegates to National Council (as follows):

West Australian Branch

National Infrastructure Division (1)
National Locomotive Division (1)
National Rail Operations Division 1)

Branch Offices

West Australian Branch

Branch President (1)
Branch Vice-President 1)
Affirmative Action Councillor (1)

Sub-Branch Committees (as follows):

[2013] FWCD 2410

Intrastate Section [comprising Australian Railroad Group (Aurizon)

employees)

Goldfields Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members

Metro Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members

Midwest Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members

Southwest Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members

(7)

(7)

(7)

(7)





[2013] FWCD 2410

Wheatbelt Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members  (7)

Interstate Section (comprising Pacific National and S.C.T. Logistics

employees)

Metropolitan Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members  (7)

Regional Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members  (7)

Infrastructure Section (comprising John Holland and Westnet Rail

employees)

John Holland Sub-Branch
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members  (7)

Westnet Rail Sub-Branch (Brookfield Rail)
Sub-Branch President
Sub-Branch Vice President
Sub-Branch Secretary
Sub-Branch Committee Members  (7)






		DECISION

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

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please arrange for
the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2013/170
RE: Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union
Positions:
See Decision
Relevant Information:

Contact: Mr Bob Nanva, National Secretary

Phone: (02) 9310 3966; (email) rtbu@rtbu.org.au

A copy of the decision is attached.

| further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@fwa.gov.au.

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




From: Allan Barden

To: Lee Jones

Cc: KELLETT, Stephen

Subject: Elections for Positions other than Offices - WA Branch (RTBU)
Date: Wednesday, 24 April 2013 12:33:43 PM

Attachments: LJ Re WA Elections.pdf

Dear Lee,

Please find attached a request to hold elections For the West Australian Branch of the Australian Rail,
Tram and Bus Industry Union.

Thank You.

Regarde
Han Barden

Assistant National Secretary
RAIL, TRAM & BUS UNION AUSTRALIA
Suite 210, 4 Goulburn Street SYDNEY 2000

T: (02) 8203 6099 F: (02) 9319 2096

www.rtbu.org.au

Rail, Tram and Bus Union Australia -_http://www.rtbu.org.au

This e-mail (and any attachments) is for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or protected by copyright.

If you are not the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this e-mail to the addressee,
you must not disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail and the contents must be kept strictly
confidential.

If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, kindly notify us immediately on (02) 8203 6099, or by
return e-mail and permanently destroy the original.

Electronic mail is not secure and there is also a risk that it may be corrupted in transmission. It is
therefore your responsibility to check this e-mail (and any attachment) carefully for corruption and
viruses and if there are any errors to contact us immediately.

We do not accept liability for any loss or damage caused by such lack of security.
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RT B U RAIL, TRAM & BUS UNION AUSTRALIA

24" April 2013

Mr. Lee Jones

Australian Electoral Commission
PO Box K778

HAYMARKET NSW 1240

SUBJECT:- Re: Elections for Positions Other Than Offices — WA Branch
Dear Mr. Jones

In accordance with Section 187 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act
2009, | write to request that the Australian Electoral Commission conduct the election
for positions within the Western Australian Branch that do not fall within the definition
of “Offices” in Section 9 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

| have already provided the Fair Work Commission with a copy of the prescribed
information in respect of this election which | have been advised has a reference
number E2013/170.

Your Sin

Allan Barden
Assistant National Secretary

Cc Mr Stephen Kellett Fair Work Commission.

Office: Trades Hall, Suite 210, 4-10 Goulburn St, Sydney NSW 2000
Phone: (02) 9310 3966 Fax: (02) 9319 2096 Email: rtbu@rtbu.org.au









From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2013 4:05 PM

To: 'bnanva@rtbu.org.au’

Subject: Request for elections WA Branch - request to AEC under s187 required

Dear Mr Nanva,

| refer to the prescribed information and attachments received by the Sydney Office of the Fair Work
Commission yesterday, requesting elections for the Western Australian Branch and for an additional
Tram and Bus Divisional (Qld) Delegate to National Council.

My purpose in writing is to ask you to send, under section 187 of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, a letter of request to the Australian Electoral Commission that they conduct
the election of all and any of the positions set out in the prescribed information that do not fall
within the definition of “offices” as defined in the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. |
would also ask you to send a copy of that letter directly to me.

You should address the letter to Mr Lee Jones, C/- Australian Electoral Commission, PO Box K778,
HAYMARKET NSW 1240.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. |look forward to receiving a copy of
your letter.

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

Cc: VALE, David

Subject: FW: new election matter number

Date: Wednesday, 17 April 2013 5:38:00 PM

Attachments: ARTBIU WA E2013 153 Amended PI lodged_17042013.pdf

Dear Electoral Officer
| refer to the email sent you earlier today from David Vale of our Sydney office (see below).

| wish to advise you that the document he forwarded and which is attached to this email is not
an amended Pl in respect of E2013/153. We want you to regard it as the prescribed
information in relation to an election matter number E2013 / 170.

Matter E2013/153 was created in error on 2 April 2013 upon receipt of a document that in fact
appears to have been a lodgement pursuant to section 233 of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009.

For the avoidance of future confusion, both internally here at FWC and for possible external
researchers, | have taken steps to cancel matter E2013/153, and have created a new matter for
the WA Branch election E2013/170.

Please disregard the email of 2 April 2013. Please note that the document attached is entitled
E2013 / 153 solely because that is how it was entitled when first sent to you earlier today. Itis
in fact a document that for FWC’s purposes will be associated exclusively with matter
E2013/170.

If you still have any queries about this or the documents you have received from FWC, please
telephone me on (02) 6723 7237 or email at my address.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Kellett
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

From: VALE, David

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2013 3:45 PM
To: 'Industrial Elections'

Subject: E2013/153

Dear AEC
Please find further prescribed information from the ARTBIU in election number E2013/153.

Yours sincerely


mailto:industrial.elections@aec.gov.au
mailto:David.VALE@fwc.gov.au

12" April 2013~

Mr. David Vale

Fair Work Australia
80 William Street
East Sydney

NSW 2011

Dear Mr. Vale

| refer to our recent election (E2012/334), and of our application for that Elat a_ L W

which was dated 26™ July 2012 where we requested a deferment of the West
Australian Branch elections due to changes of the General Rules.

That correspondence outlined in detail the explanation for that deferment (see
attached).

The changes to the Rules in effect split the Branch into two constitute parts. The WA
Branch and the PTA Branch.

The Rules have essentially been altered to provide for both Branches, however the
new Branch, the PTA Branch, is still being developed.

However the makeup of the WA Branch is essentially unchanged with the exception
of the removal of all employees and delegates employed by the Public Transport
Authority of Western Australia, who are now covered by the PTA Branch.

[ also wrote to you on the 28" September outlining that we had come across an error

for the number of National council delegates that the Queensland Branch were
entitled.

The number of delegates on our application stated that the Queensland Tram and
Bus Division are entitled to hold was two when in fact they are entitled to hold three,
as the total membership numbers for that Division is 2339..

We therefore request, in accordance with Section 189 of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 that you arrange for the conduct of the election of Honorary
office holders for the Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry Union West Australian
Branch and for the conduct of the election for an additional delegate to National
Council for the Queensland Branch Tram and Bus Division.

Please find attached statement in accordance with Regulation 138 of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009, providing you with the prescribed
information of the offices to be elected and the method of election (direct except
where specified)

National Secretary

Office: Trades Hall, Suite 210, 4-10 Goulburn St, Sydney NSW 2000
Phone: (02) 9310 3966 Fax: (02) 9319 2096 Email: rtbu@rtbu.org.au





STATEMENT/APPLICATION FOR ELECTION UNDER S189

I, Bob Nanva, National Secretary of the Australian Rail, Tram and Bus Industry
Union, request the General Manager, FWA to arrange for the conduct of an election
by the AEC for all Honorary Officers and Delegates of the West Australian Branch of
the Rail, Tram and Bus Union and for 1

Honorary delegate to National Council for the Queensland Branch Tram and Bus
Division. The prescribed information in accordance with regulation 138 is lodged
under subsection 189(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and is

set out below:

1. The name of each office or position for which an election is required is set out
in the Attachment A to this statement.

2. The reasons for the election are that

a.

The terms of the offices or positions of the West Australian Branch
have expired and were deferred due to Rule changes that were
significantly altering the makeup of that Branch by removing all PTA
members from that Branch;

and,|

The position of the Honorary Delegate to National Council for the
Queensland Branch Tram and Bus Division was intended for the
recent elections that had been held (E2012/334) but due to an
administrative error, was unintentionally omitted from our application
for that election;

Rule 28(3) provides that:

The members of each National Division within each Branch shaii
be entitled to elect one delegate to the National Council for each
one thousand (1,000) members or part thereof provided that
where the numbers of a National Division within a Branch is less
than one hundred (100) there shall be no entitlement to a
Delegate. The number of Delegates to which the members of a
National Division within a Branch are entitled, shall be
determined on the basis of the number of financial members of
the National Division within the Branch at the end of the quarter
immediately preceding the date for the opening of nominations
for the election of delegates.”

The application that the RTBU had provided for E2012/334 stated that
there were only two delegates that the Queensland Tram and Bus
Division were entitled to attend National Council when, in fact, they
were entitled to three due to their membership being 2339.

3. The numbers of those offices or positions where more than one is required to
be elected are set out in Attachment A to this statement.

4. The electorates for each office or position are those set out in Attachment A
to this statement and as per the rules, being members of the respective
and/or relevant Branches, sub- branches and divisions and sub-divisions.





5. Due to the fact that the elections for the West Australian Branch are actually
deferred elections from the recently held general elections (E2012/334), there
is no defined start and end period, however the criteria for General Elections
is set out in Rule 70. (See attached Rule 70).

6. These elections will be direct except for the position of delegate to National
Council for the Queensland Branch Tram and Bus Division, which will be
done by attendance ballot.

| am an Officer of the Organisation authorised to make and sign the above
statement.

-

Signed. O~ T

Date ‘Q\/é_f /‘"b





ATTACHMENT A

RAIL TRAM & BUS ELECTIONS 2013

Branch Offices

Western Australian Branch

Branch President (1) Honorary position 2 year term

Electorate
Whole Branch Membership

Branch Vice President (1) Honorary position 2 year term

Electorate
Whole Branch Membership

Affirmative Action (1) Honorary position 2 year term

Electorate
Whole Branch Membership

Eligibility
A candidate for the position of Affirmative Action must be of female gender and be
a financial member of the Union on the date on which nominations open.





Branch Sections

Intrastate Section - ARG (Aurizon)

Goldfields Sub Branch

Sub Branch President (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Sub Branch Vice President (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Sub Branch Secretary (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Committee Members (7) Honorary position 2 year term
Eligibility

A candidate for a position of Sub Branch President, Vice President, Secretary or
Committee Member must be a financial member of the Union and a member of the
Sub Branch which encompasses Kalgoorlie and Esperance, and be employed by
ARG(Aurizon) on the date on which nominations open

Metro Sub Branch

Sub Branch President (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Sub Branch Vice President (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Sub Branch Secretary (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Committee Members (7) Honorary positions 2 year term
Eligibility

A candidate for a position of Sub Branch President, Vice President, Secretary or
Committee Member must be a financial member of the Union and a member of the

mnacces Kuiinana nn A Dazeso L2 s las ADM
Sub Branch which encompasses Kwinana and Forrestfield, and be employed by ARG

on the date on which nominations open.

Midwest Sub Branch

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

Sub Branch which encompasses Narngulu, and be employed by ARG (Aurizon), on
the date on which nominations open.

Southwest Sub Branch

Branch President (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Branch Vice President (1) Honorary position 2 year term
Branch Secretary (1) Honorary position 2 year term
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
Sub Branch which encompasses Picton and Collie, and be employed by
ARG(Aurizon) on the date on which nominations open.

Wheatbelt Sub Branch

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
Sub Branch which encompasses Northam, Merredin, Wagin and Albany, and be

employed by ARG(Aurizon) on the date on which nominations open.






Interstate Section - Pacific National and SCT

Metropolitan Sub Branch

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
Sub Branch which encompasses Forrestfield, and Kewdale, and be employed by
Pacific National or SCT on the date on which nominations open.

Regional Sub Branch

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
Sub Branch which encompasses Merredin and Kalgoorlie, and be employed by
Pacific National or SCT on the date on which nominations open.






Infrastructure Section - John Holland and Westnet Rail(Brookfield Rail)

John Holland Sub Branch

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

Sub Branch , and be employed by John Holland on the date on which nominations
open.

Westnet Rail Sub Branch (Brookfield Rail)

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
Sub Branch , and be employed by Westnet Rail(Brookfield Rail) on the date on
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Divisional Delegates to National Council

National Infrastructure Division (D)
National Rail Operations Division (1)

National Locomotive Division (1)

QUEENSLAND BRANCH

1 additional honorary delegate to National Council for the Queensland Branch

Tram and Bus Division (elected by all Queensland Branch Bus and Tram
Division members.





UnToN

Mr Stephen Kellett
The General Manager
Fair Work Australia
GPO Box 1994
Melbourne,

ViC 3001

Election of Offices and Positions for the Australian Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union.

| write further to my earlier correspondence regarding the upcoming elections for offices in the
Western Australian Branch. | have foreshadowed in that correspondence the reasons why the
RTBU seeks the agreement of FWA (and consequently the AEC) to the slight deferment of the
calling of nominations in that branch.

The request arises because important Rule Changes which will affect the structure, offices and
positions of that Branch are to be considered by the National Council of the RTBU,

As stated earlier, these rules alterations have become necessary because of rules alterations
which have occurred in the West Australian State Registered ‘counterpart’ union and elections in
that union which are about to be conducted by the West Australian Industrial Registrar. The
rules alterations which are in the process of adoption, will provide for two branches of the RTBU
to replace the present Western Australian Branch. Those two branches will cover RTBU members
in Western Australia - the first will cover members employed by the Public Transport Authority
of Western Australia (or who are employed in or in connection with the activities of the Public
Transport Authority), the second will cover members employed by other employers in Western
Australia (e.g. Freight Rail and Infrastructure).

The decision to re-constitute the branch into two branches was made following a protracted
dispute within the Branch primarily concerning Public Transport Authority employees. The
origins of this dispute coincided with the discovery that the branch of the federal RTBU did not -
as previously believed by officials - have ‘counterpart’ status under section 71 the Industrial
Retations Act (1979) WA. You will be aware that section 71 the Industrial Relations Act (1979)
WA permits (for practical purposes) the relevant state registered union (in this case the
Australian Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union Western Australian Branch, Union of Employees) to
be administered as a single entity with the relevant ‘federal counterpart’ (in this case the
Australian Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union Western Australian Branch).
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The Industrial Relations Act (1979) WA stipulates that it necessary for a Full Bench of the
Western Australian Industrial Relations Commission to be satisfied that a certificate may be
granted. A section 71 certificate had been granted by the Full Bench many years ago and on the
faith of that certificate, the two entities were operated as one. There were (at least) two
significant flaws in the assumption by officials that the certificate continued to operate.

The first - and legally fatal to the certificate - was that the for Australian Railways Union of
Workers, West Australian Branch (as the RTBU then was) amalgamated with the state registered
union of locomotive drivers , known as the West Australian Locomotive Engine Drivers’, Firemen's
and Cleaners' Union of Warkers. Following that amalgamation, no fresh section 71 certificate
was obtained because the belief of officials appeared to be that none was necessary. it should
be noted that this was a view widely held among officials of many unions in Western Australia.

[Thompson & Ors v Reynolds & CFMEU (2009) WAIRC 00024 January 23rd, 2009 (Per Ritter Acting
President)]

The Full Bench of the WAIRC on July 11, 2012 [Re application by the RTBU West Australian
Branch (union of employees) 2012 WAIRC 00431] explained this history:

“5. The union became registered as an organisation under the Act on 12 March 1999 when the
Australian Railways Union of Workers, (WA Branch) and The West Australian Locomotive Engine
Drivers', Firemen's and Cleaners' Union of Workers amalgamated: (1999) 79 WAIG 975. Since
the time of registration the union operated under the incorrect assumption that an effective

s 71 certificate was in place. If a valid certificate had been in place there would have been no
necessity for separate elections for office bearers as officers in the union's counterpart Federal
body could hold office in the State body. As a consequence of this assumption, since 1999 the
union failed to call for elections for office bearers and it failed to keep a proper and current
list of its members. These facts became apparent recently. In 2009, Acting President Ritter
delivered his decision in Thompson v Reynolds [2009] WAIRC 00024; (2009) 89 WAIG 287. In that
matter and in other related matters it was revealed that The Construction, Forestry, Mining
and Energy Union of Workers did not have an operative s 71 certificate. Following the delivery
of the decision in Thompson v Reynolds a review of registered organisations was conducted by
the Registrar and it was revealed that a number of organisations registered under the Act did
not have s 71 certificates or did not have s 71 certificates that had current operative effect. As
a result of the review, a number of organisations have recently taken steps to regularise their

affairs and modernise their rules. One of the organisations that took such steps is the union in
this matter.”





The second matter which presented significant problems was the fact that the industrial
coverage of the state registered Rail Tram and Bus Industry Union Western Australian Branch,

Union of Employees) was confined to the public sector, whereas the industrial coverage of the
RTBU extends across both private and public sectors.

Proceedings before the WAIRC - and the resolution of the dispute within the branch - involved
protracted internal discussions and the development of a complex legal strategy to re-constitute
the state registered union. This involved, among other things, the re-writing of the rules of the
state registered union. The new rules were endorsed by the Full Bench on July 11, 2012 [Re
application by the RTBU West Australian Branch (union of employees) 2012 WAIRC 00431] and an
election will be shortly held for positions in the Union. The history of the matter is usefully set
out in the decision of the Full Bench.

Given the significance of the problems identified in Western Australia and the complexity of
achieving a resolution, an election in in the West Australian branch under the present rules will
present significant problems for the RTBU nationally and run counter to the agreement within
the branch to restructure the branch to reflect members’ wishes and to resolve what might
otherwise become a significant and potentially extremely destructive dispute within that state -
with national implications for the federal union.

It should be noted however that the rules alterations to which | refer will be adopted National
Council by late August/ early September - thus allowing the opening of nominations to occur on
or very close to, the date specified in the rules.

I look forward to your favourable consideration of this request,

Please contact me on (02) 9310 3966 or by email bnanva@rtbu.org.au if you have any queries.

Yours Sincerely
NATIONAL SECRETARY

¢ Lee Jones AEC







DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6509

Fax: 02 9380 6990
david.vale@fwc.gov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1

January 2013. Please update your records accordingly.

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au
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12" April 2013

Mr. David Vale

Fair Work Australia
80 William Street
East Sydney

NSW 2011

Dear Mr. Vale

| refer to our recent election (E2012/334), and of our appllcatlon for that EIX 041 vw
which was dated 26" July 2012 where we requested a deferment of the West
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

| also wrote to you on the 28™ September outlining that we had come across an error

for the number of National council delegates that the Queensland Branch were
entitled.

The number of delegates on our application stated that the Queensiand Tram and
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

Your Sincerel

Bob Nan
National Secretary

Office: Trades Hall, Suite 210, 4-10 Goulburn St, Sydney NSW 2000
Phone: (02) 9310 3966 Fax: (02) 9319 2096 Email: rtbu@rtbu.org.au




STATEMENT/APPLICATION FOR ELECTION UNDER S$189

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

The members of each Nationai Division within each Branch shaii
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

~

Signed. O~ 7

Date ‘Q\/C_f /"b



ATTACHMENT A

RAIL TRAM & BUS ELECTIONS 2013

Branch Offices

Western Australian Branch

Branch President (1) Honorary position

Electorate
Whole Branch Membership

Branch Vice President (1) Honorary position

Electorate
Whole Branch Membership

Affirmative Action (1) Honorary position

Electorate
Whole Branch Membership

Eligibility

2 year term

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

nnnnnnnn Ivainana nnd Earrec ho oy o ki ARS
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

A candidate for a posiiion of Sub Branch President, Vice President, Secretary or
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

National Infrastructure Division (D
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
calling of nominations in that branch,

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
of Western Australia (or wha are employed in or in connection with the activities of the Public
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
as previously believed by officials - have ‘counterpart’ status under section 71 the industrial
Relations Act (1979) WA. You will be aware that section 71 the Industrial Relations Act (1979)
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
union of locomotive drivers , known as the West Australian Locomotive Engine Drivers', Firemen's
and Cleaners' Union of Workers. Following that amalgamation, no fresh section 71 certificate
was obtained because the belief of officials appeared to be that none was necessary. It should
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
necessity for separate elections for office bearers as officers in the union’s counterpart Federal
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

it should be noted however that the rules alterations to which | refer will be adopted National
Council by late August/ early September - thus allowing the opening of nominations to occur on
or very close to, the date specified in the rules.

I look forward to your favourable consideration of this request.

Please contact me on (02) 9310 3966 or by email bnanva@rtbu.org.au if you have any queries.

Yours Sincerely
NATIONAL SECRETARY

¢ Lee Jones AEC
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